
North Carolina Department of Cultural Resources 

Division of Archives and History James B. Hunt, Jr., Governor 
Betty Ray McCain, Secretary 	 William S. Price, Jr., Director 

August 25, 1995 

Nicholas L. Graf 
Division Administrator 
Federal Highway Administration 
Department of Transportation 
310 New Bern Avenue 
Raleigh, N.C. 27601-1442 

Re: 	NC 119 from 1-85 to south of SR 1917, Alamance 
County, U-3109, Federal Aid STP-119(1), State 
Project 8.1470901, ER 96-7189 

Dear Mr. Graf: 

Thank you for your letter of July 28, 1995, transmitting an addendum to the historic 
structures survey report for the above project. 

The Paisley-Cates Farm was determined eligible for the National Register of Historic Places 
under Criterion B for its association with Charles F. Cates on May 25, 1995. We concur 
that the farm is also eligible under Criterion A for agriculture for its dairy operations during 
the period 1905-1947. We believe that the proposed boundaries are appropriate for this 
property. 

We would like to commertA the author for developing an especially thorough history of dairy 
operations in Alamance County. 

The above comments are made pursuant to Section 106 of the National Historic 
Preservation Act and the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation's Regulations for 
Compliance with Section 106 codified at 36 CFR Part 800. 

Thank you for your cooperation and consideration. if you have questions concerning the 
above comment, please contact Renee Gledhill-Earley, environmental review coordinator, at 
919/733-4763. 

Sincerely, 

L,--.(David Brook 
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer 

DB:slw 

cc: 	H. F. Vick 
B. Church 
Alamance County Historic Properties Commission 

109 East Jones Street Raleigh, North Carolina 27601-2807 

bc: 	File 
Brow vin 
County 
RF 



In Reply Refer To: 

HO-NC 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION 

REGION FOUR 
310 New Bern Avenue, Suite 410 

Raleigh, North Carolina 27601 
July 28, 1995 

Mr. David Brook 
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer 
Department of Cultural Resources 
109 East Jones Street 
Raleigh, NC 27601 

Dear Mr. Brook: 
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Subject: Subject: STP-119(1), TIP Project No. U-3109, State Project No. 
8.1470901, Addendum to a Historic Architectural Resources 
Survey Report, NC 119 from 1-85 to South of SR 1917, 
Alamance County 

We make reference to your letter of May 25, 1995 for the subject 
project. 

Enclosed are two copies of an Addendum to the Historic 
Architectural Report submitted with our letter of April 26, 1995. 

This addendum documents that the Paisley-Cates Farm is also 
potentially eligible for the National Register under Criterion A: 
Agriculture for its dairy operations during the period of 
significance (1905-1947) established in the Historic Architectural 
Resources Report. 	A proposed National Register boundary is 
included within the addendum. 

After reviewing the addendum, we have determined that the Paisley-
Cates Farm is eligible for the National Register of Historic Places 
under Criterion A. 

Your concurrence with our determination of eligibility is 
requested. Thank you for your assistance. 	If you have any 
questions, please contact Mr. Felix Davila at 856-4350. 

Sincerely yours, 

/it/e 
'ii 
  
Fo Nicholas L. Graf, P.E. 
Division Administrator 

cc: H. Frank Vick, P.E., NCDOT 
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION 

REGION FOUR 
310 New Bern Avenue, Suite 410 

Raleigh, North Carolina 27601 
July 28, 1995 

In Reply Refer To: 

HO-NC 

Mr. David Brook 
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer 
Department of Cultural Resources 
109 East Jones Street 
Raleigh, NC 27601 

Dear Mr. Brook: 

Subject: STP-119(1), TIP Project No. U-3109, State Project No. 
8.1470901, Addendum to a Historic Architectural Resources 
Survey Report, NC 119 from I-85 to South of SR 1917, 
Alamance County 

We make reference to your letter of May 25, 1995 for the subject 
project. 

Enclosed are two copies of an Addendum to the Historic 
Architectural Report submitted with our letter of April 26, 1995. 

This addendum documents that the Paisley-Cates Farm is also 
potentially eligible for the National Register under Criterion A: 
Agriculture for its dairy operations during the period of 
significance (1905-1947) established in the Historic Architectural 
Resources Report. 	A proposed National Register boundary is 
included within the addendum. 

After reviewing the addendum, we have determined that the Paisley-
Cates Farm is eligible for the National Register of Historic Places 
under Criterion A. 

Your concurrence with our determination of eligibility is 
requested. 	Thank you for your assistance. 	If you have any 
questions, please contact Mr. Felix Davila at 856-4350. 

Sincerely yours, 

Roy Shelton 

For Nicholas L. Graf, P.E. 
Division Administrator 

cc: H. Frank Vick, P.E., NCDOT 


























































































































































